TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

AGENDA MEMO
Agenda Item #6

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves
FROM: Mario Matos, Assistant Public Works Director
DATE: August 1, 2023

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution No. 2023-49 Approving Priority Towing Inc. for
towing and storage services.

Background:

Priority Towing Inc has two piggyback contracts reviewed by Town staff. One with Lake Worth
Beach and one with Lake Clarke Shores. The Lake Worth Beach piggyback contract has lower
pricing but was awarded based on local preference. Section 2-133(b) (5) a. of the Town’s Code of
Ordinances provides that the Town may only utilize a piggyback agreement that was awarded
based on competitive bidding.

The vendor has further agreed to enter into a contract with the Town based on the pricing compared
to the County’s max tow ordinance rates for Town owned vehicles. The tows proposer will be
remitting back to the city per tow bases with monthly tow reports to back up two jobs completed
with a company check paid to Loxahatchee Groves.

Recommendations:

Move that Town Council approve Resolution No. 2023-49 approving a contract with Priority
Towing Inc for towing and storage services as in the best interest of the Town.



